

F.W. MORGAN
GEOLOGIST

305 S. WASHINGTON
ELDORADO, KANSAS 67042

Feb. 15, 1989

(316) 263-0134
ELDORADO (316) 321-1483

Watson Petroleum, Inc.
403 N. Hillcrest
Wichita, Kansas, 67208

Re: No. 1 Martin "B"
Sec. 28-28S-4E
Butler County, Ks.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is my geological log on the Martin "B" well. This well ran ten feet to 5 feet lower than wells on the Martin Lease on markers from the Kansas City to the Arbuckle.

Shows of oil were found in the Lansing, Kansas City, and Arbuckle. These were evaluated in samples and on the electric log. None appeared to have enough merit to drill stem test or to run casing.

For this reason it was decided to plug the well as a dry hole.

Sincerely,


F. W. Morgan

